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~ Mr. Eddie Perrin
Operations Superintendent
. TGGT Holdings, LLC
- 8451 Highway 175
Grand Cane, LA 71032

'Re: Administrative Compliance Order Docket Number: CAA-06-2012-3303
Dear Mr. Perrin: |

- Enclosed is an Administrative Compliance Order (Order) issued to TGGT Holdings,
LLC, for violation of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(1)). The violation identified was
‘based on our November 15, 2011, inspection of your Holly Common Point #3 Compressor
Station, located in Kingston, DeSoto Parish, Louisiana. The general duty clause violation found
consists of releases of an extremely hazardous substance; specifically, methane.

Effective upon receipt of this Order, you shall fix, repair or replace the leaking |
components as noted in the enclosed Order, and comply with the provisions of this Order.
The Environmental Protection Agency is committed to ensurmg compliance with the
requirements of the Clean Air Act, and my staff will assist you in any way possible.

If you have any questions, please contact Tony Robledo, of my staff, at (214) 665-8182.

Sincerely,
W/

John Blevins

Director

Compliance Assurance and
Enforcement Division

~ Enclosure

| cc: Wayne Johnson
VP of Health, Safety, Security and Environment
TGGT Holdings, LLC

Ben Juneau
Regional Manager
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality

Celena Cage
- Administrator
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality



U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY-REGION 6
ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLIANCE ORDER
In the Matter of TGGT Holdings, 1.1.C, Respondent
Docket No. CAA-06-2012-3303

STATUTORY AUTHORITY

The following findings are made and Administrative
Compliance Order (Order) issued under the authority vested
in the Administrator of the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA), by Section 113(a}(3) of the Clean
Air Act (Act), 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(3). The Administrator
has delegated the authority to isswe this Order to the
 Regional Administrator of EPA Region 6 who has further

" delegated such authority to the Director of the Compliance
Assurance and Enforcement Division.

FINDINGS

1. Respondent, TGGT Holdings, LLC, is a “person” as
defined by Section 302(e) of the Act, 42USC. § 7602(3)

2. At all times relevant to the violation alleged herein,

Respondent operated the Holly Common Point #3.

Compressor Station located in Kingston, DeSoto Parish,
~ Louisiana (the “Facility”).

3. The Facility is a “stationary source” as defined by Section
112(r)(2)(C) of the Act, 42 U.5.C. 7412(r)}(2X ).

4. On November 15, 2011, EPA inspectors utilized the
FLIR® Gas Finder Infrared Camera and observed. a relcase
of pollutants from a hatch on TK-1001, a hatch on TK-1027,
and a check valve on a compressor sump at the Facility.

5. Based on observations using the FLIR® Gas Finder
 Infrared Camera, and process knowledge, the EPA
inspectors determined that the release of poliutants described
in paragraph four (4) contained methane.

6. Methane is a highly  flammable and/or explosive
substance.

7. An extremely hazardous substance under Section 112(r)

of the Act, 42. U.S.C. § 7412(r) includes, but is not limited -

to, methane. The release as described in paragraph four (4)
is potentially subject to explosive levels of methane.

8. Section 112()(1) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(t)(1), -

requires owners and operators to design and maintain a safe
facility, taking such steps as are necessary -to prevent
releases of extremely hazardous substances.

9. On November 15, 2011, Respondent released emissions
containing methane info the ambient air from a stationary
- source in violation of Section 112(r)(1) of the Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 7412(r)(1)

ORDER

Based on these findings and pursvant to the
authority of Section 113(a}(3) of the Act, 42 US.C.

- § 7413(a)3), EPA orders that Respondent take the following

actions upon receipt of this Order:

1. Fix, repair, or replace the leaking components that led to
the release of an extremely hazardous substance as described
in paragraph four (4), upon receipt of this Order.

2. Within fifieen (15) days of the receipt of this Order,
Respondent shall provide written certification to the EPA,
Region 6, that the activities required in the previous
paragraph have been completed and shall include any
supporting documents such as receipts and invoices. The
written certification and supporting documentation shall be
addressed to Mr. David F. Garcia, Associate Director,
Compliance Assurance and Enforcement Division, (mail
code 6EN-A), U.S. EPA Region 6, 1445 Ross Ave,, Dallas,
TX 75202. Respondent shali sign and certify under penalty
of law that the certification and supporting documentation
ate true, accurate, and not misleading. '

- GENERAL PROVISIONS

Issuance of this Order shall not be deemed an
election by EPA to waive any administrative, judicial, civil
or criminal action to seek penalties, fines or other relief
under the Act for the violation alleged herein or other
violations which may become known to EPA. EPA reserves
the right to seek any remedy available under the law which it

deems appropnate

Failare to comply with this Order or the Act may
result in the initiation of an administrative penalty action by
EPA or a civil judicial penalty action by the U.S.
Department of Justice.

Compliance with this Order does not relieve

Respondent of its obligation to comply with ail apphcable
federal, state and local laws.

lz.g! I' '

Clmpliance Assurance and
Enforcement Division



